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January 3 1 , 2006 

Richard F. Saskowski, Managing Partner 
The Sunshine State Telephone Company, LLP 
15600 NW 67th Avenue, Suite 3 12 
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 

Re: Docket No. 060088-TP 

Dear Mr. Saskowski: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8267 
from The Sunshine State Telephone Company L.L.P. to The Sunshine State Telephone Company, 
LLP d/b/a Sunshine State Total Communications, was filed in this office on January 30, 2006, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in ths docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S- OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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/ From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To : Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Name change on TX701 and TJ941 

Tuesday, January 31,2006 8:27 AM 

ok 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 8:03 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Name change on Tx701 and TJ941 

We got a letter yesterday asking us to change the name on these cer ,;/registra ions to 

The Sunshine State Telephone Company, LLP d/b/a Sunshine State Total Communiations 

I find that we already acknowledged the IXC, Docket 
is change L.L.P. as reflected currently to LLP (take out periods). 

I tried to find the name in Corporations but wasn't successful. 

o146-TI, UNLESS what they're wanting us to do 

Also tried calling the company but they don't open till 9. 

What I'm going to do is just set it up right now as a CLEC name change and then CMP staff can tell me to 
change the docket title, etc. if necessary. 

Okay? 

Docket number is 060088-Tx. 

1/31/2006 
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Matilda Sanders ?5C-P~-O;).47 -fOF - zx: 
From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 9:39 AM 
To: CCA • Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

'I Date and Time: 4/1412006 9:39:00 AM 
. Docket Number: 060088-tx 

Filename 1Path: 0600880.tlt.doc 

Order acknowledging name change 
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